U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations _
Director, Preclearance Operations OCT 2 5 2013

Office of Field Operations

Director, Field Operations Academ
Director, Advance Training Center
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SUBJECT: Implementation of Boarding Foils for Certain USCIS Paroles

FROM: Acting Executive Direct
Admissibility and Passe

On October 28, 2013, the Department of State will implement the issuance of boarding foils in
lieu of the present practice of using transportation letters or Form 1-512 to aliens who have been
authorized parole by U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) International
Operations (10) on the basis of the alien filing Form I-131, or a U.S. Government agency parole
request. These instructions do not apply to paroles issued by U.S. Immigration and Customs
Enforcement (ICE) or to paroles issued by USCIS to individuals pursuing adjustment of status
and issued Form 1-312 for travel outside of the United States.

Attached is a memorandum from USCIS to U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) that
provides additional details (see an exemplar on page 3 of the memorandum). If an alien presents
a Lincoln Visa foil with the following characteristics:
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